
14th April 2016 
 

Sara Jones MRTPI, 
Delta Planning,  
1 Chester Court, 
High Street, 
Knowle B93 0LL. 
 
Dear Sara,   
 
Submission of details pursuant to Conditions 5, 9, 10, 11, 14, 15, 16, 20 and 21 relating to 
outline planning permission 13/02112/AOP, Land at Buckingham Road, Winslow. 
 
I am responding to your submission relating to the above matter. 
 
Condition 5 – the details shown on landscape plan 4619-100D are considered acceptable. 
 
Condition 9 – BCC Archaeology consider the document submitted to be an acceptable 
approach to the required works. 
 
Condition 10 – the submitted surface water drainage details are acceptable. 
 
Condition 11 – I will seek further advice from Environmental Health as no specific response 
has been received (for contaminate land) and I would just like to be sure first. 
 
Conditions 14, 15, 16 – the details that have been agreed with Bucks County Council are 
considered acceptable. 
 
Condition 20 – I will seek a response as a matter of urgency. 
 
Condition 21 – details shown on plan 8924-FE038B for the compound and temporary access 
are considered acceptable; I believe the temporary access has already been agreed with Bucks 
County Council. 
 
Therefore conditions 5, 9, 10, 14, 15, 16 and 21 of planning permission 13/02112/AOP are 
discharged.  
 
Yours sincerely, 
 
 
Roger Newall, 
Senior Planning Officer.  
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